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From: Nicola Gobbo

Sent: Mon, 15 Sep 2008 09:30:54 +1000
To: Rowe, Paul

Subject: Re: Reading

Importance: Normal

You're welcome.

----- Original Message -----

From: Rowe, Paul

To: Nicola Gobbo

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 9:13 AM
Subject: RE: Reading

Yes thanks. | hate how they do their summaries. Interesting reading nevertheless.

thanks again.

From: Nicola Gobbo [mailto I
Sent: Monday, 15 September 2008 9:13 AM

To: Rowe, Paul
Subject: Reading

The envelope is gone - did you collect it?

Nicola Gobbo

Barrister

Crockett Chambers

Level 7 530 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne 3000

PHS
FAX

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may also be subject
to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient of this email please immediately
contact us by replying
to this email and then delete this email.

You must not read, use, copy, retain, forward or disclose this email or
any attachment.

We do not accept any liability arising from or in connection with
unauthorised use or disclosure
of the information contained in this email or any attachment.
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We make reasonable efforts to protect against computer viruses but we do
not accept liability

for any liability,

loss or damage caused by any computer virus contained
in this email.
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